Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200  Mather, California 95655 « Phone (916) 859-4305e Fax (916) 859-3715

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief

FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE — REGULAR MEETING
THURSDAY, June 24, 2021 — 5:30 PN
Held Remotely Via Zoom
Phone: (669) 900-6833
Webinar ID: 899 2589 6629 #
Password: 422 589 591 #

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Director Randy Orzalli — Chair
Director Ted Wood — Vice Chair
Director Gay Jones
Director Cindy Saylors - Alternate

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC OPPORTUNITY TO DISCUSS MATTERS OF PUBLIC INTEREST WITHIN
COMMITTEE'S SCOPE INCLUDING ITEMS ON OR NOT ON AGENDA

CONSENT ITEMS
The Consent Agenda is acted upon with one motion unless a committee member requests

separate discussion and/or action. Page No.
1. Action Summary Minutes 2
Recommendation: Approve the Action Summary Minutes for meeting of
May 27, 2021.

PRESENTATION ITEMS

1. Financial Report through April 30, 2021 (Interim CFO Ken Campo) 3
Recommendation: Receive and file financial report. No action required.

NEXT MEETING DATE: July 22, 2021 at TBD

ANTICIPATED ACTION AND PRESENTATION ITEMS: TBD

ADJOURNMENT

Posted on June 21, 2021

Michelle Dehoney, Interim Clerk of the Board

* No written report
**mIE Separate Attachment

P1



Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

10545 Armstrong Ave., Suite 200 « Mather, California 95655 e Phone (916) 859-4305+ Fax (916) 859-3715

TODD HARMS
Fire Chief

ACTION SUMMARY MINUTES
FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE — REGULAR MEETING
THURSDAY, MAY 27, 2021 — 5:30 PM
Held Remotely Via Zoom

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Director Randy Orzalli - Chair
Director Ted Wood — Vice Chair
Director Gay Jones
Director Cindy Saylors - Alternate

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 5:36 PM by Director Wood. Committee members present:
Jones, Saylors, and Wood. Committee members absent: Orzalli. Staff present: Chief Harms and
Interim Clerk Dehoney.

PUBLIC CONMMENT: None

CONSENT AGENDA
Action: Moved by Jones, seconded by Wood, and carried unanimously by members present to
adopt the Consent Calendar as follows:
1. Action Summary Minutes
Recommendation: Approve the Action Summary Minutes for meeting of April 22, 2021.
Action: Approved the Action Summary Minutes.

2. Quarterly Investment Report from March 2021
Recommendation: Receive and file the investment report for the 3™ quarter of Fiscal
Year 2020-21.
Action: Received and filed the investment report for the 3rd quarter.

PRESENTATION ITEMS

1. Preliminary Budget FY 2021/2022 (Interim CFO Ken Campo)
Recommendation: Receive presentation. No action required.
Director Orzalli joined the meeting via Zoom during the presentation at 5:39 PM.
Action: No action taken

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 6:07 PM.

Director Orzalli, Chair

Michelle Dehoney, Interim Board Clerk

Finance and Audit Committee May 27, 2021 Action Summary Minutes P2



049 wuslu|] ‘odwen uay

:Aq pajuasald

(gaLianvynNn)

1202 ‘0¢ TIddV A3IAN3 SHLNOIW N3L1 JHL J04d
1¥0d3y 33 LLININOD FONVNIAL

Jo143SI @414 uejijodoua|y ojusweldesg

P3



29598969 €51°20869 $ HSVD TV.LOL
L6 LEr 9 zl5'19¢'c pund 19| wziez
. P pung
€26'804 vieezel fusdold pasear ojuaweldaes jo fjunon Lo
LE6°TH0°L 0£5°166°L s994 joedw| ojusweldes Jo [uUnod 1ziz
9¥8°Ls. SYE‘LYL pund juels) ojusweldes jo Juno) oziz
8Z.65L'8 gll'9vL0L % aNrd NOILLYS/190 NOISN3Id - T¥.LOLENS
£95'759'Y LLL00L'L pund jsnil g90d - jued 's'n 3zie
£ i, ] £ mur_u.—um QAIDSIY
g91'580'% L90°9¥0°¢ uonebijgo uoisuad ojuswelses jo fjuno) e
662281 6951967 % aNnd SIILITIOYS TV.LIdYD - TYLOLENS
- 122'955°L jsni Buroueul juswdinb3 aziz
¢ ‘ pung
69.°269 050°929 JNIISIAY spuog InuUanly 9seaT - juey SN aziz
0gs* ¢ pund
€5 ¥es 88z eeL sanoe [eyden ojuswelses jo AunoD KlEhe
v28°1Z9‘0v 9v0'698'etr $ annd Tv¥3INIo - TV.LOLENS
9£1'99Z°} ZL6 LYY L yueg obied S[[dM vziz
096°191 968°/8Y pund uonesuadwo) ,SINIOM VZIT
98.v61°65 gez'ese’ly $ ojusweldes jo unod vziz
02/610Z Ad 12/020Z Ad

020z pue 1L20zZ ‘0¢ |1dY jo sy
JONVIVE HSYD

P4



696'SLT99 $ 1202/0€/10 ‘@duejeg Suipul
(€99°€2) asuadx3 Ulwpy
GST'SOr‘CT sSujule3 JUsWISaAU|

- suollnquasia
TV '66SY SuoIINqLIIu0)
9g6'v6T6Y S 020¢/T/L ‘@uejeg Suluuidag

TZ0Z ‘0€ |1Udy papul SYIUOW U] dY3 104
(Lg9Y¥32) 1SNYL LI4IN39 3FHILIY S,HIAOTdINT VINYOLITVI

P5



'syuswAo|dap se yons ‘saunyipuadxa
Jw-3u0 pue Aepno [eudes o 19U paless aJe saunupuadxe paledpng (T
‘53/J359Y uoesuaduwIo] SII0AM 104 000°000FS JO 33U UMOYS 1. SAISS3Y (T

310N
o papalold ™
%9°VT 88Z'voc‘sse $ YSE'SPIVE S TZ02/0€/9
%9°8T 88TPIE‘EET S vILLet'Er S TZ/0E/10
%0°ET 88T'V9E'EET $ oIV'8VT0E S 0Z/T€/ZT
%2 T 89Z'POE’'EET S £9T'8pTEE S 0Z/10/L0
onzey 2 sainppuadxy L IMjo Suipuz
pa1aspng 19N 39N SaI3SIY poliad
ﬁ SIYNLIANIIXT TV.LOL OL SIAYISIY 1IN 40 OILVY
__J
12/0Z0T Ad pajoafold 07/6T0ZA] === TZ/0Z0TAS ===

1€
anr

nr

1.2/0202 ©3 02/610Z uosiiedwoy Jes ) [edsld
VZ12Z ANNd DONILVYIdO TVHINTO - SIANISIA

(0o00'000°09)%
(ooo‘000‘0%)S
(ooo‘000°0Z)$
-$
moo.ooo.owm
000°000°0t$

000°000°09%

P6



P7

o o 2
> 2 3 &
o & & o & i @ ot & 2
zMV 40..%» 0.@/ &0& .onA. Ju..O & Anb OOI AVMV JW..W J«é@ @04 & soz.uv 9% Gom.r % .%m_f( &
& & & & & ¥ F S F 3 ¥ g § ¥ ¥ g § § & F S
P W < R v v ? # 4 ¥ 2 w \ . , " : . i \ . i ; R
L = 1 1 1 1 1 L 1 1 1 1 Iw
- 0Z$
en el
= |ENIDY e ors [en3ay 0ss
T 1e9 10U el [ Mww 2 B3 A JOLIJ il <
_ 195pngete 00t$ = RIPNG e 0ors. &
S ozrs 3
ovTs 0STS
09T$
081$ 00Z$
002%
t +0ZT$
ovzs semuandy——————— 0S%$
092%
[ zes'svzior 5| 161268 $ | STUNLIGNTAXE ¥3A0 FNNIAIH 20 §530x3 | 00es
LINZD sapnjoul,
%6178 8E1'TLL66) $| viL'egTiie $ :STUNLIONIAX3 TvLOL| || %8l 88 069°120°042 $ | vos‘cgLgsz § :SF0AUNOS 2 INNIAZY TVLIOL
%000 = 000°00%°6 SANNd ¥THLO NO¥L ¥IISNVYL 0065
%00°00} 29859'9 $19'859°9 SANM4 ¥3HL0 OL ¥I4SNWYL 0005 | | %000 & 000'00L'% $32UNOS ONIANNL ¥IHLO 0.86
- - - AL¥3d0¥d 40 ITVYS WO SAIII0Ud 2986
%2028 POLYSL'E 88519y SNOILNSIYLNOD 2 SLNINSSISSY TY.LOL Y%bZ'Z6 069'120°0L2 +06°689°L2T ‘HNNIATY TVLOL
%866 7£2'985 85£'685 1SIYILNI ONY TVdIONRd  00Z€ %S2°9 0LL'06 €L9'L¥'L SANNIAZY ¥IHLO 0016
. o o SNOILNERILNOD G B na—
%Ly'6L zly'eBL'S 0£2's20'Y » SIXVL ‘SISNIOI ‘SININSSISSY 000¢ %LL L8 ¥SL'TLY'VE 8E5'061 2V +A¥IAOOTY LSOO DIQ3N 6996
%S0°LL 5101822 £PY'v09'62 S3ddNS 8 S30IANIS 0002 %ZTL 099'765'6 BLY'6YT'EL SIIIAYIS YO STOUVYHD ¥IAHLO 0096
%L 8Y LL¥'P0T (A AV A A STIONIOY TVINIWNYIAOD ¥IHLO 0056
%8L Y8 £29'815'99) 600°601°96) 1S1S02 ¥0av1IvVLIOL %eg2Le- | (e0¥'es) SZP'LL ALY¥3IJOYd/AINOIW 40 3SN  00v6
%St'5e 199'225'9L 892'655'68 S1143N3g9 IIA0THINT 0021 %69'8l ogt'l 1592 S3NI4 00£6
%ZT 78 296'066'68 $| ipL'evR'90L $ SIOVM IIAOTAINT 001 %286 892'216'c9L $ | so6'ses'ssl  $ SIXVLTIV 0016
Q.adx3 a.03d
SIUNLIANTAXI 13sans ENNEREE L139ang
139oang " _ 193rg0 A9 STUNLIANIHXS 139ang =y o 123rg0 A8 INN3AIY
5 06 a-L-A HUYIAAIN 10 % a-L-A ¥YIA-QIN
1Z/0202 ¥VIA TvOSId 12/0202 HVIA Tv¥OSId

120z ‘0¢ Ildy papu3l
VZ1Z ANN4 ONILYYIdO TVHINTO - STINLIANIdXT ANV INNIAIN

SUYJUOI\ Ua] 3y} 104

HVIA TVOSId 40 %e'€8 / SHLNO 0l




P8

16L'p0Z'LL  § | zss'evEiol  $ SIANLIANIXT ¥3IA0 INNIAIY H0 §S30X3

%v8'L Lis'spz'selL ¢ | gslzil'eEl § :STANLIANILXI TV10L| | %PLE g9s'6v'z0z $ | 069°120'0LZ $ :$304NOS 2 INNIATY TV.LOL
%S0 685'6E6°9 ¥.9'859°9 SANNL ¥3HLO OL ¥34SNVHL 0085 5 - - SANN4 ¥IHLO INO¥L ¥IISNYHL 0065
- - - S30UNOS DNIANNL ¥IHLO 0886
= - % AL¥3dOYd 40 ITVS INO¥H SAF3008d 2986

%Lt0 S8Z'69L'E ¥0L'Y8LE SNOLLNEMLNGD 8 SLNIWSSISSY TY.LOL % L€ 89.°6p¥'202 069°1200LT ‘INNIATY TVLOL
%920 101'98S Ze2'888 ._.wwmm._.z_ ANV IVdIONINd 002€ | | %8606~ 67L'866 oLL'06 S3INNIATY ¥IHLO 00.6
%0 8L5'zgl'e Tiy'96l's » SEXVL ‘SISNI u_._mm,m_m%%_mww_,_mmw 000 | | %S8'+ 8v8'/22'9¢ ¥SLTLY'YE AY¥3A0DTY 1SO0D JIQ3IN 6996
%3L L 8c1'89L12 15101822 S3MddNS B SAJIANIS 0002 | | %C0€e 821'66L'L 099'785'6 SHIIANIS HOd SIDUVHD ¥IHLO 0096
%687~ 208'6Y1L'T LLF'YY0'T SIADNIDY TVINIWNEIAOD ¥3HLO 0056
%.LS°8 695°89¢°¢S) £29'8L5'99) 11502 ¥OogV11VLOL %l LS (evs'eg2) (cov'ee) ALMIdO¥J/AINOW 40 3SN 0076
%Zy 0L £18'50e'69 199'Lg5'9L SLlI43N3g IIA0TdINE 0021 %2088~ Le6'LL aer'L SINI4 00€6
%S0°L 9v0'c90'y8  $ | 296'068'68  $ SIOVM IZA0TAING 00LL | | %LE'S 170'265'sSL $ | 89z'zLE'ESL $ SAXVLTIV 0016

soonn | STLIRIG | SALOCSS ey | S | SO

0ZL/61.0Z "SA LZ/0Z0Z NOSIHVJINOD dVIA TVISId

0ZL/6L0Z "SA 1.Z/0Z0Z NOSIHVYdINOD dVIA TVISId

VZ1Z ANNd ONILYYIdO TVHIANTD - STAINLIANIdX3 ANV INNIAIS

020z pue Lz0z ‘0¢ [udy papu3 SYjUoy us] 3y} 104

YVIA TVOSId 40 %<€7¢8 / SHLNOW 0L




aunr Aey 1dy IBJAl qa4 uer bTg| AON PO jdag 3ny Anr
!_; 1 1 1 1 1 1 L 1 ] Dm.
000°000°0T$
000'000°02Z$
000°000°0€S -
000‘000‘0ys  LZLES -abejuadiad
P 000°000°05$ 122098 % JeaA IoUd Wol
.._ TAd | 000°000°09¢ (asealoa(g) aseslol] snuansy
1 0ZAd T 000°000°0£$ Ly0'T8S'SSL 02/6102 Ad
- Teadm 00000'08% | 89Z'ZLB'€9L $ 12/020T Ad
000'00006$ :1E9 ), 10Ud O} paiedwo) sexe] Auadoid [2joL
000°00000TS
%t 86 89z‘zleegl $ zzeizes'ast $ SANNIATY TV.LIOL
%00°001 22e2e6'851 b |enJooy
%0000} 12E'Te6'85 L gle'ere'e aunp
%68°L6 G685 ) 868°0¢ Repy
%286 892°C16'€9L $80'€58°69 %/18°L6 Ly0'2SS'eSL 710'v68'99 [udy
%8795 | ¥81'650'%6 9lL6'g %8.L°59 £€0'859'88 08’9 yalep
%L1 95 89Z'050'v6 = %8L°9S €61°'1.59'88 898'C Aenigs4
%Lt'9S 892'050'v6 - %8.°GS gee'sr9'es (000'L) Aenuep
%498 89Z'050'¥6 186'9%0't6 %8.L°GS ge€'679'88 6LLTLY L8 lagwsoa(
%00°0 L82'E & %8.°0 9LT'LeTL 9G6'eeT’L lagquisnon
%000 182'¢ 9¥6 %000 0gz'e 7.8 13qo100
%0070 Lre'T Zl %00°0 98¢eC 7€ Jagquisidag
%0070 62ET 62E'T $ %000 TSe'T z8eT $ 1snbny
%00°0 : - %00°0 5 - Anp
s06°ses'99l $ €85°286°291 $ aaiaoang
pajoslold SETYERET yjuow sy} [enjay PaAI323y yjuow siy;
10 % [B30L Q-1-A PaAI909Y peelold 10 % . i psasfoid
12/0202 YVY3IA TVISId 02/6102 ¥V3IA TVOSId

VZ1Z ANN4 DNILVYIJO TVHINTDO - NOSIHVAINOD INNIATY SIXVL ALH3d0dd

HV3IA 1VIOSId 40 %E€'€8 / SHLNOW 0}

0202 PUE LZ0Z ‘0 [udy papus SYuo us ayj 104

P9



sunf Rey ady FE qa4 uep 23g AON 10 jdag Sny Ang 6TAIR

; W_ 0$ | ozadm ‘4D sepnjoul

a | m_ — | rzuam ‘1912 LINIDO SSpn[oX3y
= m I;,m 000°0002$ | 9%/0°G- “abejusolad

A i m — (88¥'9€8°1) $ 1es A Joud woy

{ i (ssea109() 9SBaI0U] SNUAASY
. }.M HH_ 000°0007$ mwm”.hmw”mm delaltess
A ogc'ieE e $ 12/020Z Ad

! 000°000°5% 11eaj 10lld 0} paledwo) A1ano2ay 31500 JIPS [BI0L

%6¥7€8 09 L6SVE  $ L0£'8L6'6E 1505 wmw\%www__ok

%0000} | L0£'8L6'6E (b8L'L82'E) [eSIaney/[ENIOOY 18BN
%91°80L | S80°9LL'EY £18'1es'e aunp
%LE66 | TLS'PYI'6E yTLOMW'E ey

%67 €8 09€'L6E'7E gLo'0PF'e %SL'06 8¥8'222'9¢ 181'9eZ'e judy
%¥L'GL | ZPE'LSE0E 8L1'c89'c %S9Z8 | 299'166'CE L09'06€E'E yoalep
%02'99 ¥22'892°L2 §89°L.5'E %S vL 090°109'62 80.'8eg'e Aeniga-
%LG'LS | 6£5°069'€T 60€'008'e %6L'G9 | 29e'29T'9T LLL'yeY'e Aenuep
%.Z8F | 0£T'¥88'6l y0¥'GLG'E %90°LS 1WT'8LL'TE 1££'026'E Jaquaosa(
%B5°6E 978'80¢£'91 €5.'€26'C %¥e Ly 016°'2g68'el 99¥'0z0'¢ JBQUIBAON
%08°2¢ £/0's8e'cl c16'8vL'e %.L96E 7' LE8'GL L5T'L1E'e 1290100
%6E€C | 091'9€9'6 GZ0'¥8S'E %9g’Le | L8L'028'C) £95'9€6'e Jaqueydas
%89 YL GEL'280'9 A adA %lLeZe | $29'€86'8 ZzZ1L18L'Y 1snBny
%9.'8 988'.09'c ¢ | 998'209't $ %ES 0L Zos'zoz'y ¢ | Toscozy  $ Anp
x BES06LLY $ " WwZ'eLL Ly $ aaiaoang

“ra | motams | s omos | o | o | o |
12/020Z ¥V3A T¥OSId 0Z/61.0Z ¥V3IA TVOSId

HVYIA TVOSId 40 %€°¢8/ SHLNOW 0L

0202 Pue 1.20Z ‘0¢ I11dy pspu3 SUIUON US| 9y} 1od
VZ1Z ANN4 ONILYNIJO TYHINTD - AYIA0D3Y LSOO DIaaAN

P10



aunr Aey 1dy JeN <CE| uer 23q AON PO 1das Sny Anr i -

1 - ) _ - Qm | 6TAdR0
i i |

] A.I - L ooo'oss | 9%MM

| . | Tzaam
— w o - 000°00TS

i — - 000°0STS %BlEY :abejusdlisd
. G/9'26 $ IESA IOl WO}

- 0000029 (eseal09(Q) 9SB3IoU| SNUSASY
000052$ 0L1°1S1C 02/610¢ A4
000°00€$ sye'eree  $ 12/020Z A4
0000584 :lea) 10Lld 0} paledwos) sanuaAay QuND Je10L

%9.L901 sye'evec  $ vzZs'see’c  $ SINNIAIH QHHD TV1O0L
%00°00}L | ¥25'G6EC (920°19) [esiana¥/|eniody 19N
%6520l | 009'9St'C 0LS'6¥l aunp
%1LE96 060°20€C 026'SSL Rey
%9.°90L | S¥8'ErT'T Lp9'L2e %08°68 0LL'lSL'Z 0vL'GSL [udy
%EB6°56 ¥02'9L0'2 ¥09'G¥e %0e°€8 0ey'se6' | Lze'e8l yalep
%P ¥8 009'0LL°) LL0'sge %0¥'SL 601908"} 90e'e8) Aenige-
%¥S €L 69565’ | 8/£'192 %¥.L L9 €082Z9’L 05528l Aenuep
%0119 LLZ'v8TL 7£9'281 %cL 09 Tl 2l £0¥'sse lagquwisosg
%L¥CS L28°L0L°) €.591C %9 61 0s8'v8LL £LEv8l IBqUWIBAON
%llCy #00°G88 025852 %9L' LY L2%'000°L 6££'82C l2qojaQ
%18'62 $8¥°929 60€°92¢ %ETCE gelgls 6E6'C6l Jaqwaidesg
%¥0°61 G/1‘00% 16¥'2LL %FL e 661°8.5 69z°/92 1snbny
%€E8 0L 8/9°/22 $ | 829'/2C $ %86°CL 0e6°0LE $ | og60LE $ Anp
(0=F A 11 ] Ar A 0SLLLLZ  $ a3iaoang

pajosloig s=TNERENS s394 |enjoy paAIaaay $394

0% 1801 arl-A Ayauow e 10 % 12301 Q-1-A Agpuo pegosiold
12/0202 ¥VIA TvISId 02/6102 ¥V3A TvOsSId

0202 PUE LZ0Z ‘0¢ Ilidy papu3 SYjuo us] dy} 1o
VZ1Z ANN4 ONILYYIO TYHINID - AMIAODTY 1S0D NOILONATY MSIM ALINNININOD

AVIA TVISId 40 %<€'€8 / SHLNOW 01

P11



aunr Ael ady BNl qa4 uer 23q AON 120 1dag Sny Ang 1
; , | 6TMR
_ [ ===y cm i
P | ozadm
_ 000000025 |
| Tzad4m
000°000°0%$ Y%b.L€ :abejuasiad
covo000ss | CEFCLSL S B34 Joud woy
. (esealoa() asealoU| anusnay
000000085 [TocceryT0T 02/610Z Ad
000000001 | 069°L200LZ $ 12/020C Ad
000°000'0ZE4 :IBg ) l0Ld 0} paledwo) SNUaAay [E]0L
%8188 069°1Z0°0L2 $ geg'ove'eze $ INNIATH TVIOL
%00°00L | ses'ove'czz | (5.8'cl0'e) [esIanay/|eniody 19N
%Ge L0l | 0L2'09g'92e 1/68'7E8'6l (Jesh o 9001 ) sunp
%.LY'C6 £18'625'902 652'9/0'% Re|y
%8188 089°'L20'0LE 90S'796'2L %¥9'06 8GS'6¥¥'202 §LS'ee0ZL |udy
%¥S LS ¥81L'280° €L 0S+'966°¢C %085 £¥0°'9ZF 0L 9/¢'¢6e'e Yale
%98'9S #€2'090°cEL L2901 L %9.L°9S JASiS R AWM TAP 006°095°¢ Aeniga4
%88°¢S 20075652l zZel'ell's %.LL'GS /192'112'e2) 06€CH6'S Aenuep
%E.L°08 G88‘0¥8°'0zl £8€'298°001 %8S L18'69TLLL 6LB'CLG'EE Jaguisoa
%6E'8 205'8/6'61 ZrLess's %1901 651'G69'ce Zer'ech'y JagquisnoN
%EL9 09£'020°9L [29'60EY %98 120'952'6l 90L'ees'y 1ago1oQ
%26’ ¥ ecL'0LL Ll 0£.°0€2'S %099 126'2SL VL Z2/8'/¥0'% Jequisldes
%cL'C £00'08%'9 ¥6.'129°C %8LY 670°G89°0L 5$9'982'S 1snbny
%<C9’L 60Z'e58'c  $ | 60T'8s8c S %ey'C y0r'86e's ¢ | ¥OP'86E'S $ Anp
y06°c81'8¢Z $ 985 LY veT $ a3iaosang
pajoalold [FEIVEEES] INUIADY |enjoy [FEINERE NUIAIY
30 % [elol a-1-A Ayuom peyafold 109, [B10L a-1-A Aiuuow pajoalodd
12/0Z02 ¥V3IA TVISId 0Z/61.0Z ¥VIA TVOSId

020z Pue LZ0Z ‘0¢ Ildy pspu3 SYjuoly us] ayj} 104
V212 ANNd ONILVYIdO TVHINIO -

NOSINVdINOD INNIATY TVIOL

HVYIA TVOSId 40 %¢€°¢8 / SHLNOW 01

P12



(eze‘sie'z) ¢ | (0Ze'v6e) $| S3™NLIONZJX3 ¥IA0 INNIAZY 40 $S30X3
%L6'Z8 80L'v¥6'6  $ | 68Z°v66°LL  § :STUNLIANILXT TVLOL| || %EL'S9 6LL429°L  $| 69£'665LL  $ | INISHIASNVAL ® SIDUNOS ‘INNIATY TvLOL
%6189 ¥66°9L0°F Tro'L68'S AYILNO TVLIdYD TY10L %0000 §8TSYS L §82'sys’L NI ¥34SNVHL TVLO0L
%0000} ¥Ze ¥2¢ IYYMLIOS HILNJNOD  00F¥
%E8°0L 0.9'910'% 8LL'0L8'G LNIINdINDI 8 STTOIHIA 00E¥ %0000} G8Z'SHE'L G8Z'Sys'.L SANNd ¥3IHLO WOYH ¥3ASNVYHL 0065
%00°0 - 000°€SL IUNLONULS-NON Z0Z¥
%000 - 000°L9 STUNLONAULS L0ZY | |%S6') ¥68°8L ¥80°7S0‘Y INNIAZY TV.LOL
- 2 - NOLLISINDOY ANV 1oLy | |%00°0 - 000°586'€ ONIONVYNII-SIDUNOS ONIANNL ¥IHLO 0286
%k L6 yLL226's LYT'E0L'9 LSIYILNI B TVdIONINd 0028 | [%6L°20L 296'69 88t'89 AL¥3dO¥d 40 TTVS INONd SAIID0Ud 7986
- - - SIIONIDV TV.LNIWNATAOD ¥IHIO 6956
- - $| - $ S3MddNS 2 SAJIAYES 0002 | [%0Ev6r) %m_m $| 969 $ JINOONI LSTYUILNI 016
S3oang [SRMUNIa|  L3sans 193720 A8 SFUNLIONAAXE lmsans | Fiewm | uans 193780 A8 INaATY
40 % 40 %
12/0202 ¥Y3A TVOSId 12/020Z ¥VIA TVOSId

¥VIA TVOSId 40 %¢E€8 / SHLNOW 01

1202 ‘0¢ [MdY papuz SYuoy us] ayj Jo4
dzLZ dNNd S3AILITIOVA TVLIdVO - STANLIANIdX ANV INNIATA

P13



(zev'L62°27) $ | (6z6'61ET) $ STNNLIANTJX3 ¥IAO INNIATY HO SS30X3
%98"} 1162926 S| 80L'pP66  $ | :1nO SuIASNYML ONNA P STUNLIANIAXT TWLOL| | %LE'G 0vL1L69 $| 6LL¥29L $ INI SYZJSNYUL ® SEOUNOS ‘ANNIATY TVLOL
%€E0°1T" 2.6'980°S ¥66°9L0°F AVILNO TVLIdVD TV.LOL %8€ 0L §68'5€8'9 §82'6¥S'L SANN4 YIHLO NOHH HIISNVHEL 0065
%5666~ 298'ev9 LA JHUYMLAOS ¥ILNDNOD  00tF
%82'6- BL¥'LZY'Y 0.9'910'% LNIIWNJINDI ¥ STTOIHIA  00EF %L9' L1 SYZSel 16882 INNIAZY T¥LOL
%0000}~ | 169'GL - JHUNLONMLS-NON 20Z¥
- - - SIUNLONYULS  boZ¥ - - - $QI300¥d 193a-S30UNO0S ONIANNA HIHLO 0486
= = - NOILISINDOY ANV LOLY %98’ Z7L'99 896'69 AL¥3dO¥d 40 ITVS NOHL SA3I00Ud 2986
%LL9T S09°S529°Y yLL L26'S LSIHILNI 2 TVdIONINd  002€ - - - STIONZDY TYLININNNINOD ¥IHLO 6956
- - g - $ S317ddNs ¢ SI0IANIS 0002 | | %00°L8- £05'29 $| 9068 $ SINOONI LSIHIINI  0LY6
TONVIIVA mﬂmﬁwm%m“a ol LO3rE0 AS STUNLIANIAXS SONVRIVA S | s 103r80 A8 3NNIATY

0Z1/61.02 "SA 1.2/0202 NOSIEVdNOD dVIA TVISId

0ZL/610T "SA 12/0202 NOSINYJINOD ¥VIA TTvISId

P14

0202 PUe 1.Z0Z ‘0€ [4dy papus SYIUoy ua] ayj o4

dziz annd S3ALLTIOVA TVLIdVYD - SSYNLIANIdX3 ANV INNIAIY

HVIA TVOSId 40 %8/ SHLNOW 0}




P15

Lpo‘aty $| osL'esy $ STUNLIANIXT ¥3A0 INNIATY 40 $S30X3
%69°9.L 28L°L08 $| 8Lz $ 'STYNLIANIEXT TvLOL | | %8P 'S8 £28'¢56 868°GLL°L $ 'S30¥NOS 2 ANNIAIYE TVLOL
- - - SANNE ¥ZHLO OL SHIJSNVAEL 000§ & - - SANNH ¥3HLO WO¥H ¥IISNVHEL 0065
- - - AYILNO TVLIdYD T7LOL
- - & S3HNLONYLS  L0ZY
- - - NOILISINDOY ANV LoLy %8t's8 £28'cS6 868511} ‘INNIATY TYLOL
%00700} 1££°962 2962 1SIHILNI ANV TYdIONIEd  002¢ %00'001L t ia'd SINNIATYE ¥IHLO 0LL6
%91'58 o¥1L'0s6 $99°GLL°L IVLNIY ONIQTING  6Z¥6
%18°LS LSvLLe $| 98L69e § S3ITddNS 8 SIDIANIS 0002 %92'SL61 6£9'c 061 $ JWOONI LSIHILNI  0LY6
m_mmwm_m e :%m.ﬂmn_xm w.__.wmﬂa.mm,_ 193790 A STANLIANIIXI nhmmmwmwm m:%ww,mm mmmo \mm_ﬂ_ 123rg90 Ag 3NN3AZY
12/0202 ¥YIA TvOSId 1210202 ¥VIA TvOSId

HV3A TVISId 40 %E°¢8 / SHLNOI 01

120Z ‘0¢ [Mdy papu3 SYjuo ua] ayj o4
1212 ANN4 SAIL¥IdO¥d d3asvaT - STANLIANIHXI ANV INNINTH




8896 $| Lyo'evy  $ SIUNLIONZAXT ¥IA0 INNIATY 40 SSFOXT
%0¢"9- 906‘LYS  $| T8L20S  § :INSNINDI 8 STAUNLIANILXI TvIOL | | %09°L £6.'8¢6  $ | £z8'es6 $ SIDUNOS 2 INNIATY TVLOL
- - - SANNH ¥IHLO OL SHIJISNVEL 0005 " i 5 NI ¥34SNYHL TY.LOL
- - - AVILNO TVLIdYD  000% - = - SANN4 ¥IHLO INO¥L ¥IJISNVHL 0068
%09k £6.°3€6 £28°cS6 ENNIAZY TVLOL
%Z6L6- zll'e 44 S3INNIATY ¥IHLO 0LL6
%800~ 1L85'g6Z Lee'ese LSTYILNI ANV TYdIONI¥d  00Z€E %9L°L 60.L'CEB 0¥L'096 IVLNI¥ ONIQINE  6Z¥6
%Lgel- | szeave $ | LsvLLe $ :§317ddNS ANV SOIANIS 0002 Y%yyze 26T $ | 6£9°¢ $ SNOONI LSINILNI 016
FONVINVA | S 193rE0 A8 STUNLIONTAXE SO | | s 19380 AS INNIAZY

0Z1/61.02 *SA LZ/0Z0Z NOSI¥YJINOD ¥VIA TVIsId

0ZL/610Z "SA 1Z/0Z0Z NOSI¥VYAINOD ¥VIA TVISId

0Z0Z Pue 1LZ0zZ ‘0¢ I1dy papu3 SYjuojp us] 3yj Jod

1212 ANN4 SAILYIdO¥d aasva1 - STANLIANIAXT ANV INNIAIY

HY3IA TvISId 40 %€e'e8/ SHLNOW 0L

P16



[Zsiee  §](r6019) |  s3unuiaN3dx3 (EONN) ¥3A0 SLNIWISHNSWIEY)|
%ES'2S yzZ1L098 $ | ebvie9’l $ {INIINJINDS ¢ STAUNLIANIAXS TVLOL | |%20°L8 1gz'e68  $| 969201 $ 'S2DUNOS ¢ ANNIAIH TVLOL
%0000} eV VL yEV'LYL SANNd ¥IHLO OL ¥34SNYHL 000§
%SLTT LL0'LY §62'081 AVILNO TVLIdYD cosy | |%00°00% S0ZLY S0Z'LY NI ¥34SNYL TV.LOL
%9y ¢l gze'zy ov.'eee S3DINYIS TYNOISSTH0Ud ¥THIO  165T
%E0'85 Lye'se ¥16'09 S3MddNS ANY ONIHLOTO AL3HYS  ¥LET
%000 - 601'96 dns <IN0= TYoIgaW 2522
%000 £ oee ONIGNIS/ONLLNING  §802 | [%0%798 9,098 162°6.6 :3NNIAIY TYLOL
%000 £ 0g0'el S3IMddNS SNINIVELUNOLLYONAT  9£02
%000 » 169502 S1S0D ¥O=V1 TV.LOL - 060'9€. - SIOUNOS ONIONNL ¥IHLO 086
- - - SLI43IN3E FFAOTHING 0021 | |%29°T) 966'90L 080'8¥8 AON39OY LAOD TvO0T ¥IHLO/MIY  LESE
%0070 2 $ | 169's0e ¢ SIOVM IIAOTAINZ  00LL | |%82C 0662 $| Lig'iel ¢ IWOONI LSIUILNI  0LvE
mwmmw mmm:%..ﬂﬂmn_xm Mwwhmm: 103r=0 Ag STUNLIANILXI omm..“_,m_uowammmm ma%mwrmm N.__.Gm._mw\mmwﬁ LO50E0 AS SNNSAZ

12/0202 AYIA TVISId

L2/0202 ¥V3A TVISId

120z ‘0¢€ [udy papus SYjuol us] ay3 Jo-
9Z1Z ANNA SLNVND - STHNLIANIIXT ANV INNIATY

AVYIATVISId 40 %E'€8 / SHLNOW 0L

P17



(gg9'osy)  $ | ISL°eE $ STNLIANIXE (MIANN) ¥IA0 SINIWISHNSWIZY
%6¥" 18- lgs‘ore’y ¢ | vZ1'098 $ :INIWINDS @ STHNLIANILXT TvLoL | | %ES 8L~ £68'65Ly $ | 18Z'c68 $ :$30¥NO0S ' INNIATY TVLOL
- = g Pev'LbL SANNS ¥3HLO OL H34SNVHL 0005
%SL 16" 1£8'128°L L10W INawdinoa  coer | | %00°00}- ¥69°c01 s NI H34SNVHL TVLIOL
%0000}~ 1£2'052°2 . SIIONIOV ¥IHLO WOHH dX3 SINIFY  0Zve %8Y 7S~ ¥69'€01) S0z'iy SONNA ¥IHLO INOYHH ¥IJSNYHL 0065
%8 98- €LgPLS €L9°2L :S3ddNS ANV SZOIAYIS TV.LOL
= 5 gze'zy SFOIAMES TYNOISSIH0dd ¥3HLO 1652
- - pe'se S3MddNS ANY ONIHLOTO AL34VS +iez | | %L 62- 661°950'7 9.0'9%8 “ENNIATY TVLOL
%0000}~ 66c'.8 = ATddNS dINOI ¥3IHLO 2622
%00°00L- 98.'s2¥ = Alddns diND3 4 222
%00°001L- 8zZE'LY - ' $30I1A¥IS ONINIVHL ANV NOILYDONa3  §£02 2 - 080'9eL $32YNOS ONIANNL ¥IHLO 0486
- - - $1S00 ¥08Y1 TV.LOL C C: - SINVYNDO0¥d ¥IHLO "OSIW 8 IV 3LVLS 6956
- - - SLI43IN3g 3IA0TdNE 0021 %GE 16" +88'¢v0'y 966'90L ADNIOV LAOD TVI0T ¥IHLO/MIY  LESE
- - $ = $ ) SIOVM TIAOTLINT  000) %CL' Gl gle'zL  $| 086'C $ JNOONI LSINILINI 06
el el ey LOArH0 A8 STUNLIANZXE SR | e | S LO3rE0 A8 ANNINTY
0Z1/610Z "SA 1Z/0202 NOSRIVAINOD ¥Y3A TvISId 0ZLI6LOZ "SA LZ/0Z0Z NOSIHVAWOD ¥vIA TvOSId

HVIA TVOSId 40 %€E'€8 / SHLNOW 0L

0Z0Z Pue LZ0Z ‘0¢ |Udy papu3 SYjuoly us] 3y} o4
9212 ANNd SLNVYO - STINLIANIdXT ANV INN3AIS

P18



012109 $ | (b2z'029's) $ SIHNLIANIIXI ¥INO SNNIATY 40 $539XT
%ZE 6L 181'69€°) $| 1209902 $ :1N0 S¥Z4SNVML ANNH 8 STuNLAaNTdxa TvLoL| | %E60rl | 26€996°) oog'see’l $ ‘NI S¥IASNVYL B STOUNOS ‘INNIATH TY.LOL
o - . SANNd YIH1O OL SYIISNYHL 000§
%ZE 6L 281'69¢8°L 120°990°L :§IMNLIGNIAXE vioL| | - = = NI ¥3JSNYHL T¥LOL
%vL 8l £zsLLeL 000°'000°2 SLISSY TWLIdYD TvL10L
- - - INIWCIND3 ® STTOHIA  00¢Y - - - SANNH ¥IHLO WO¥H ¥IISNYHL  006S
%¥. 8l €25 LE"L 000'000°2 SIANLONALS _.,oﬁ %E6°0¥L | L6E°996°} ooc'see’l FNNIATY TVLOL
- - - NOILISINDIY ANV LOL¥
%ZeT L8 $99°cS 12099 S31ddNS 2 STOIANSS WLOL %g0'6EL | Z8ELE6'L B0S'C6E'L S334 LOVANI 2596
%ZZ' 18 ¥99'€S $| 12099 $ SarddNS B STOINNIS 0002 0z'9L GL0'6T LBL L $ IWOINI LSSHILNI 036
Zoune | SmnmGes | e 123750 A8 SN LIONEAXD mm,wﬂm ey zome —

12/0202 WV3IA TVOSId

12/020Z Yv3A TvIsSId

1202 ‘0¢ |1udy papu3 SYjuoy us ] ayj Jo4

12LZ ANN4 S334 LOVdINT - STANLIANIdX3 ANV INNIATS

¥Y3A TVOSId 40 %€'¢8 / SHLNOI 01

P19



09g‘6zL’L $ | 0LZ'LO9 $ S3UNLIGNIEXE ¥3A0 INNIAZY 40 SS20X
%96°€LS lse'zzz ¢ | 48L°59g L % :1NO SYIJISNVL ONN4 2 STANLIANILXI TVLOL| | %ZP 'Sy Llzzse’l § | 16e996'L ¢ IN] SIJSNYH L ? STOHNOS ‘SNNIAIYE TVLOL
- - - SANN4 ¥IHLO OL SHIASNYEL 000§
%L0"999 LOZLLL £zsLLE"L AVILAQ TYLIdVD TYLOL - - - SANNH ¥IHLO WOXH HIAJASNYHL 0068
- - - INTWLINDI 2 STTOHIA 005t | | %Zy'Sh L1z'zse’l 16£°996°L INNIAZY TYLOL
%240°999 LOZLLL £2Z5'L1E"L STUNLONYLS 10TV
- - - NOLLISINDOV ONY1  LOLp
%06% 95L°1LS 99°€S S3MddNS % $30IANTS TV.LOL %GE 05 ggs'egz'L Z8€'L86'L $33d4 LOVAINl 596
%08y gsL'Ls $ | ¥o9'es $ S3MddNS '8 STOINYIS 0002 %2y ¥ 299'e9 $|sL0'62 $ SNOONI LSI¥ILNI  0LY6
TONVRIVA O | LO3rE0 AS STUNLINZEXS FONYRIVA owmmm%a Gtk ebuis LO3ME0 AG 3NNIATY

0Z1/610Z "SA LZ/020Z NOSINVYdINOD dVIA TTVISId

0ZL/610T "SA 12/0202 NOSIIVAINOD d¥VIA TvOSId

P20

0Z0Z pue LZ0zZ ‘0¢ ldy papu3 SYjuoy us L 3y} 104
IZ1LZ ANN4 S33d LOVdINI - STAN.LIANIdXE ANV INN3A3S

UVY3IA TVOSId 40 %¢e'€8 / SHLNOW 0L




(¥69°0919) (990‘609) ¢ STUNLIANIIXT ¥IAO ANNIAIY 40 §539X3
%St 8¢ 8291519 000‘000°9L $ :1N0 S¥IASNYHL ANN ¥ STANLIANIAXS W10L| | %9070~ (990°6) $ | vee‘o6e'SL $ NI SY3JISNVHL ' STOUNOS ‘INNIATY TYLOL
%000 = 000'00¥'6 SANNL ¥IHLO OL ¥34ASNVYL 0005 = - b NI ¥34SNYHL TVLOL
%12°€6 8Z9°151°9 0000099 1STUNLIANIAXT TWLOL - - - SANNH ¥IHLO WOYL ¥IASNYEL 006§
%90°0- (990) $£6°06€°SL INNIATY TV10L
- E] - JNOONI LSTHILNI  0L¥6
%1Z°C6 gzg'161'9 000'009'9 § S3INddNS 2 SI0IAM¥IS 0002 | |%90°0- (990°6) $| ves'06e'sL $ A¥IAOD3YH 1SOD D103 6996
a.adx3 RETYEREL
S3YNLIONIdXa 139ang INNIATY 13sang
kwwmhum HEES, ierzeriiie 193rE0 AE SIUNLIANIAXI .m"__wmmm ey SYIA-CIN 193rg0 Ag 3NNIAZN

12/020Z2 ¥V3IA TVOSId

12/0202 HV3A TVISId

1202 ‘0¢ I11dy papus SYUOIN ua] 3y} 104
NZ1Z ANNH ¥I4SNVHL TYLNINNYIAODYILNI - STANLIANIIXI ANV INNIATY

HVYIA TVOSId 40 %E€8 / SHLNOW 01

P21



856'680°c ¢ | (¥b69°09L'9) $ STUMNLIANIAXS ¥3A0 INNIAJY 40 SSIOXI
%850 LrZ9LL'9 $| 829°LSL'9 $ :1N0 SHIJSNVAL ANNH @ STUNLIANIAX3 TvioL| | %1100k | soz'g0z‘e $ | (990°6) $ NI SNIJSNYHL ® STOUNOS ‘SNNINTY TYLOL
- - - SANNH ¥IHLO OL ¥IASNVML 0005
%850 VA A ] 8Z9°151°9 STUNLIONIdXT TVLOL| | - £ - SANNH ¥IHLO INOY4 YIJISNVHL 0065
%L1'00L- | S0Z2°902°8 (990°6) 3INNIATY TVLOL

= - 2 INOONI LSTHILNI  OI¥6
%850 pZ'9LL'e  $|8eg'lsl'e 8 S3M4dns ¥ S30IANES 0002 | | %1 1°00L- | S0Z'902'8  § |(990'6) $ A¥INOOTH LSOO JITAN 6996
Sonvivn | SSORHONE T SILIANEDS LOME0 A8 STUNLIANIXE sy | I | i s LO3rE0 AS ANNIATY

0Z1/6102 "SA 1Z/020Z NOSI¥VdINOD dVIA TvISId

02L/6L0Z "SA LZ/0202 NOSRIVYAINOD HVYIA TvISId

INZ1Z ANNA Y¥I4SNYYL TV.LINTWNNYIAODHILNI - STANLIANIIXE ANV INNIAIS

020z pue 1z0g ‘0¢€ ll1dy papu3 SYjuoy us] ayj JoJ

HVYIA TVOSId 40 %E°€8 7/ SHLNOW 0}

P22



